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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 13, 2018
To: Board of Supervisors
From: ngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject:  Gifts

Section 10.100-305(c) of the Administrative Code requires departments to furnish to the
Board of Supervisors annually within the first two weeks of July a report showing gifts
received, the nature or amount of said gifts, and the disposition thereof.

Additionally, Section 67.29-6 of the Administrative Code, the Sunshine Ordinance of
1999, requires disclosure of any money, goods, or services worth more than $100 for the
purpose of carrying out or assisting City functions.

A public speaker donated the following 19 books to the members of the Board of Supervisors,
all of which were collected by the Office of the Clerk of the Board.

Quantity | Title Value (each) | Total Value

7 A Cross of Thorns $16.95 $118.65

8 American Holocaust $24.99 $199.92

2 Guide to California’s Marine Live $9.95 $19.90
Management Act

2 San Francisco Housing Crisis Explained | $20.00 $40.00

The Office of the Clerk of the Board donated the following 17 books collected from the
members of the Board to the San Francisco Public Library.

Quantity | Title Value (each) | Total Value

6 A Cross of Thorns $16.95 $101.70

7 American Holocaust $24.99 $174.93

2 Guide to California’s Marine Live $9.95 $19.90
Management Act

2 San Francisco Housing Crisis Explained $20.00 $40.00




